

Pre-Conference Assembly Weekend

***“Closing the Gap: How Do We Make Sure
the Voice of Every Group is Heard”***

Friday, April 4th

- 4pm Registration opens
- 5:30–6:30pm Happy Hour - Willow
Sandwich Bar and Ice Breaker Bingo
- 7–7:20 pm **Welcome – Dogwood**
Tami D. – PCAW Chairperson At. Delegate
Mario D. - Area 60 Panel 75 Delegate
- 7:30-8:30pm **Panel 1 - 7th Tradition Panel Where Does Your Money
Go?** - Dogwood
Home Group – Chad - Website A60
District – Lindsay B.– DCM District 28
Area 60 – Area 60 Committee
GSO – Jon C. - Past Delegate A60
Moderator: Pam A. D23
Timer: Marcia W. D23
- 8:45-9:45pm **Panel 2 Pamphlet Panel** - Dogwood
Panel A: Mental Health Professional –Judy K. D5
Panel B: Do you think you are different? – Arthur
S. Alt. DCM D15
Panel C: Q and A on Sponsorship – Tom K.
Moderator: David C. – DCM D8
Timer: Melissa O. D14
- 10-11:00pm Service Position Open Tables – Elm/Fir
- 11:15pm-12:15am AA Meeting - Willow
Plain Language Big Book discussion

Saturday, April 5th

- 7–8:00am AA Meeting – Willow - *Grapevine Podcast Listen*
- 8am Registration opens
- 9-10:15am **Panel 3 How Voices Are Heard** - Dogwood
Panelist A - How Agenda Items are Born
– Margie S. Past Delegate P69

Panelist B - Speaking through the Basket: Where
and How Do You Use the 7th Tradition? - Harry D.
DCM 14

Panelist C - How Does Your Group Conscious
Matter? - Di J. DCM 7

Moderator: Ross B. GSR D17

Timer: Elena P. D14

- 10:30-11:30am **Panel 4 - Money and Young People** - Dogwood
Panelist A – 10K/\$7,500 gifting – Dean E. DCM 28
Panelist B – Young People – Julia I. Area
Newsletter
Panelist C – Reaffirming inflation – Rob W. Atl.
Treasurer
Moderator: David H. CPC D22
Timer: Steafany M.

11:30-1:30pm **BIG BREAK**

12-1:30pm Pre-paid Fellowship Lunch in Elm/Fir

1:30-1:50pm COMMITTEE ORIENTATION – Dogwood
Yvette N. and Jon C.

2-4:30pm **CONFERENCE COMMITTEE MEETINGS**

Committee A - Walnut
Committee B - Chestnut
Committee C - Maple
Committee D - Spruce
Committee E – Dogwood

5:30-6:30pm **TriviAA Fellowship Game - Dogwood**
Gameshow Host – Jon A. D23

6:30-7:30pm *Pre-paid dinner in Elm/Fir*
7:45pm–8:00pm DJ Countdown Dance Party – Dogwood

8:15-9:15pm **Speaker Meeting - Dogwood**
MaryLou M., Pittsburgh Central Office
Intro: Mario D., Delegate P75

9:30-10:30pm ROUNDTABLES: - Elm/Fir
DCM - Area
GSR – Chad U. Area Website
General Service Structure - Sherri Lynn
D. Area Chairperson

11pm–12am AA Meeting – *Plain Language Big Book* - Willow

Sunday, April 6th

6:30am A.A. Meeting – Dogwood
God as I Understand God Meeting

8:00am 12 Takes on 12 Traditions – Dogwood

Pre-Conference Assembly Closes

9:00am Workshop: Website – Chad U. and Adam G.

10:15am OPEN PRE-CONFERENCE ASSEMBLY - Dogwood
(Allow 3 hours)

*“If the light is to be carried to the newcomer, he has to
be brought within reach of it. This is our business here.
It is the business of every intergroup association, every
group committee. And we who man these special
enterprises are commonly called trusted servants, and
this implies leadership of the highest order, minus its
usual implications.”*

Our Great Responsibility, p. 161, from 1963 GSC

SPECIAL THANKS

...to all those who have helped to make this Pre-Conference Assembly
Weekend possible and to *everyone* for their participation.

The giveaway books are offered in memory of Jean M. Panel 61
Delegate



*In Loving Memory of
Fran F.
We are grateful for your service.*

WELCOME

The Officers, Appointed Officers, and Service Coordinators of Area 60 welcome you to what we hope will be an enjoyable and informative weekend!

AREA 60 OFFICERS

Delegate Mario D.
Alternate Delegate Tami D.
Chairperson Sherri Lynn D.
Officer-At-Large Marcia W.
Secretary Scott S.
Treasurer Scott M.
Registrar Dani M.

AREA 60 APPOINTED OFFICERS

Finance Committee Chair Rob W.
Archivist Nancy H.
Newsletter Julia I.

AREA 60 SERVICE COORDINATORS

A.A. Grapevine Becky C.
Cooperation w/Professional Community/Public Info
Corrections Ben P.
Literature Ryan F.
Meeting Tech Adam G.
Treatment/Accessibilities Maurice C.
Website Chad U.

P-CAW COMMITTEE

P-CAW Chairperson Tami D.
Program Chair/Immediate Past Delegate Jon C.
Greeters Co-Chairs Sue D/April B./Celeste S./Tracy S.
Hospitality Chair Yvette N.
Marketing and Hype Committee Meagan C. and Yvette N.
Registration Adam G. and Dani M.
Treasurer Rob W. and Pam A.
Tech Chair Scott S.
AA Meetings Ben P.

We would like to acknowledge the service and contributions of Area 60's Past Delegates.

1951-52.....Wm. G.G.* 1987-88.....Rege F*
1953.....Jack G.* 1989.....Bill S.*
1954 (Alt).....Charles V.* 1990(Alt).....Maxine M.*
1955-56.....Charles V.* 1991-92.....Maxine M.*
1957-58.....Jack S.* 1993-94.....Lois C.*
1959-60.....Stanton F.* 1995-96.....Matt H.*
1961-62.....George P.* 1997-98.....Dave B.*
1963-64.....Glen W.* 1999-00.....Arlene H.
1965-66.....Ray M. 2001-02.....Vaughn H.*
1967-68.....Rose B.* 2003-04.....John W.*
1969-70.....Henry C.* 2005-06.....Chuck H.
1971-72.....Bob B.* 2007-08.....Jan H.
1973-74.....Fran F.* 2009-10.....Bonnie S.*
1975.....Ellis B.* 2011-12.....Jean M.*
1976 (Alt).....Jane A.* 2013-14.....Yvette N.
1977-78.....Ken K.* 2015-16.....George K.
1979-80.....Ian M.* 2017-18.....John K.
1981-82.....Bud T.* 2019-20.....Marjorie S.
1983-84.....Carol K.* 2021-22.....Jody K.
1985-86.....Ray D.* 2023-24.....Jon C.

*Deceased



**33rd Annual
Western PA Area 60
P-CAW
MINI-CONFERENCE
(PRE-CONFERENCE ASSEMBLY WEEKEND)**

April 4th – 6th, 2025

***“Closing the Gap: How Do We Make Sure
the Voice of Every Group is Heard”***

PCAW Planning Committee Members

Adam G., April B, Ben P., Braden S., Celeste S., Craig B., Dani M., Di J., Diane S., John S., Jon A., Jon C., Marcia W., Mario D., Margie S., Meagan C., Pam A., Rob B., Rob W., Scott S., Stacie W., Sue D., Thaddeus R., Tracy S., Yvette N.